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UNITED STATES G\__<«RNMENT C 

Memorandum 
To: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) DATE: 5/24/68 

FROM: SA JOHN W. BAUER 

SUBJECT: | “WURKIN 

Re Albany girtel to Atlanta, 5/13/68 (44-1987-SUB-B~ 
- 764). 

The following investigati was conduct 
on 5/21/68 at Memphis by SA BAUER: 

  

   

  

Mrs. ROBERT F. NORTON, 3330 Highland@ Park 
Place, advised that her son, ROBERT B, NORTON,¢who is 
an instructor at Syracuse Universi 7; cuse, New 
York, is the owner of a 1959 brown Dodge sedan, 
bearing a Tennessee license. She stated that her son n 
is presently living in Syracuse. g ily B-16¥ fA 

She said that recently she received /y tter 
from the Syracuse PD addressed to ROBERT B, NO N, 
3330 Highland Park Place, advising that a 195 dge 
sedan, bearing 1967 Tennesee license BW 6177//had been 
impounded by the Syracusé PD. Upon receiving this. 
letter, Mrs. NORTON stated she forwarded the letter 
to her son at Syracuse and contacted him concerning 

2° this matter. Her son told her that the drive shaft 
_ in the car had broken and he had to leave the car on 

the street. When he came back to the car, he found 
that it was missing. He told Mrs. NORTON that the 
reason he had not taken any immediate action on the 
car was because the car had been purchased for only 
$100 and he did not feel it was worth much effort to 
look into the matter. Upon being advised of the letter 
from the Syracuse PD, NORTON told Mrs. NORTON that 
he would pay for the towing charges on the car, but 
he did not want the car and intended to leave it 
impounded at the Syracuse PD. 
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